
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2016 5:17 PM 
To: 'adrian@askhaba.com.au' 

Subject: FW: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Group 4 awards 

 
Dear Mr Boothman, 
 
I refer to your email below and the extension request sought by Hair and Beauty Australia Industry 
Association (HABA). 
 
On behalf of Justice Ross, I advise that the extension request has been granted. HABA is to write to 
the Commission by 4:00 pm, 7 October 2016 confirming the provision sought to be varied in the Hair 
and Beauty Industry Award 2010. A formal submission in accordance with direction 1 of the 
Directions issued 26 August is to be filed with the Commission by 4:00 pm, Thursday 13 October 
2016. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
JO RICHARDSON 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4781 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
 
 
 
From: Adrian Boothman [mailto:adrian@askhaba.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2016 2:38 PM 

To: AMOD 
Cc: 'Vanessa Weaver'; 'Maureen Harding'; 'Alex Gohari'; brent.ferguson@aigroup.com.au 

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Group 4 awards 

Importance: High 

 
The Honourable Justice Ross 
President 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
 
By email: amod@fwc.gov.au  
 
 
Dear Justice Ross, 
 
4 yearly review of modern awards – Group 4 awards 
 

mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:adrian@askhaba.com.au
mailto:brent.ferguson@aigroup.com.au
mailto:amod@fwc.gov.au


1. The Hair and Beauty Australia Industry Association (HABA) refer to the above matter and 
further to the Statement and Directions of 26 August 2016, confirms that the modern award 
it has interest in is the Hair and Beauty Industry Award 2010 (AM2014/271), which sits in 
Group 4F. 
 

2. Since the time of HABA’s original claim submitted to the Fair Work Commission on 2 March 
2015 through Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Ltd, our office has undergone a 
major change in key staff and are now seeking representation in this matter from the 
Australian Industry Group. 
 

3. Finally, HABA seeks the Commissions granting of an extension of two (2) weeks to the initial 
direction, as per the Statement and Directions of 26 August 2016, to lodge a short 
submission confirming substantive claims still being pursued in respect to the Hair and 
Beauty Industry Award 2010, as we are undertaking a revision of our claims and the 
extension will enable HABA to lodge the required information by 4pm on Friday, 14 October 
2016. 
 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of our request. 

Regards, 

Adrian Boothman 
Senior Industrial Relations Advisor 

 

GPO Box 5050 Sydney 2001 
Suite 304, 5 Hunter Street, Sydney 

P:    1800 997 795 
W:  www.askhaba.com.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
This email and the files transmitted with it are confidential and privileged in which case neither is intended to be waived. The contents of this email, including any 
attachment, are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not permitted to distribute 
or use this message or any of its attachments in any way. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system. It is your 
responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Hair and Beauty Australia accepts no liability for any consequential 
damage resulting from this email containing any computer viruses. 
 
Information provided is not legal advice. Please be aware that information enclosed by Hair and Beauty Australia and its employees or agents is based on the details 
members provide to our consultants. Please note that our consultants do not have legal qualifications and are not authorised to provide legal advice. If you have not 
provided Hair and Beauty Australia with correct information, or the information you have previously provided has changed, it may affect the accuracy of guidance provided 
by the association. Hair and Beauty Australia accepts no responsibility or liability arising from matters or damage incurred as a result of any individual or company acting 
on information provided by Hair and Beauty Australia. While all due care is taken to ensure the accuracy of information provided, Hair and Beauty Australia suggests 
independent legal advice be sought by members as required. Any advice provided should be read in conjunction with the expressed provisions of the relevant award and 
legislation. Every effort has been made to ensure this information is free from omissions or error. 
 
Information provided must be read in context with the relevant Award, Agreement and Legislation. Every effort is made to ensure that advice provided is correct at the 
time of publication. No guarantee is provided for changes that occur post publication. 
 

http://www.askhaba.com.au/

